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BID BT]LLETIN NO. BB.2O25-025

Januarl' 6, 2025

ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

AMENDMENT AS STATED

IB 202{-125: One (l) Lot Supply, Delivery, Installation, Configuration end
Namc of Projcct/s : Testing of Nctwork Rehabilitation for the Dcvices ( ABC = Php

t8,m0,fixt.uD

This Bid Bullctin No. 88-2025-015 outlines thc amcndrucnts/ clarifications in thc issucd bidding
documents lor abore project as folloNs:

l. Undcr Scction VII. Technical Spccifications

2. Clarifications

FROM TO

.,1. Specificutions A. Specificuliotts
t 4 LJnits Entetprise Core Switch

Supports a higlr-spccd 24x IOGbE SPF/SPF+

or higher intcrfacc to mect nlodern netuork
bandu idth rcquircmcnts.

Supports a high-specd 24x I0GbE SFP/SFP+
or highcr interface to mcct modern nehrorl
bandlvidth rcquirenrcnts.

Qucstions

Does the delivery schedule refers only to
the delivery ofthe equipment, and that

insta.llatron and configuration services are

not included?

Refer to the TOR, Delivery Penod

Can the delivery priod be extended to 90 -

I 20 days?
Requirement rs 60 days

What are the documents to be provided by
the bidder for the Bidder's Qualification
under the TOR?

Documentation of the Device or
Certifi cation from the manufacturer

PhilHealth Accredited
Bffi

A

Clarifications
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2. Clarifications

BID BT]LLETIN NO. BB.2O25-025

For information and guidance of all concemed

FRA NC CUESTA, RN, N

Chdrperson, Bids and Atards Committeer$

Questions Clarificalions

Fo the trarning requirement on the TOR ,

how many personnel need to be enrolled?
Is this face to face or Virtual ?

Training is for 8 pax face to face is

preferred

What are the documents to be provrded for
the Safety Requirements under the

technical specifi cations?

UPS should adhere to PCMC technical
specifications

For the 40 Uruts Rack-mount
Unintem.rptrble Power Supply (UPS) .

May we request a relaxation of the
requirement, remove the mrnimum 600
joules specification as devices such as core

swrtches , servers, etc do no require a

rating hrgher dran 600joules thus allowing
more bidders to participate.

Requirement rs as is to ensure that the

critical infrastructure is protected form
powar surges.
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